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Maiave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 2:20 PM

To: 'Pat Moulin'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Questions

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on ths quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Pat Moulin [mailto: patmoulin@ohioconcrete.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 2:18 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Questions

Our Federal Identification #is 27-3141524, Our document number is P10000061447. Please enter in
your system.

Pat Moulin

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)

Sent: Thursday, September 23,2010 2:10 PM

To: Pat Moulin

Subject: RE: Questions '

The FEI number can be added with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned document

number with your request. The first annual report will be due by May 1% of 2011 for a Corporation filed
this year.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from gur staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Intedm Secretary of State, is cormmitted to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Pat Mculin [mailto: patmoulin@ohioconcrete.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 2:08 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Questions
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How do | go about adding our Fed ID# as it was left off of the ariginal filing.

Also, we were incorporated at the end of July this year. When is our first annual report due to be filed? Is a
reminder card still sent out?

Pat Moulin
Treasurer

O TM01 N0




